

Internal Affairs Meeting Agenda
A.S. Administrative Conference Room
September 5, 2019
5 – 6 pm

I. CALL TO ORDER: 5:00pm

A. Roll Call

Baez

Cabral

Ramirez

Coulibaly (chair)

Skornik (vc)

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

September 12, 2017

Approved without objection

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

September 5, 2017

Approved without objection

VI. OPEN FORUM:

Jonathan Goldenberg: regarding DACA issue, a taskforce will be created to provide representation for students; additionally/alternatively a chair position can be created. If a referral is given to senate, it will most likely land in Internal Affairs.

IV. REPORTS:

A. Chair- Hawa Coulibaly

New grad student senator position open

New senate representative position open for Judicial Court

B. Vice-chair Jennifer Skornik

Two new referral ideas related to i) food pantry and ii) grant writing group

C. Committee Advisor- David Crandall

No report

V. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. Reducing the Price for Farmer's Market to increase vendors (Senator Cabral and Baez)

Senators are having difficulty contacting TUC and responses have been vague. They have been directed to a point of contact at TUC and Raw Inspirations, which should get them traction.

B. Increasing Visibility for the Matacare Fund (Senator Ramirez)

Spoke with Kevin M about marketing, but the fund is not available yet this semester. It should be available starting in the next week or two according to Skornik.

VII. NEW BUSINESS:

A. Providing financial support to promote and encourage inclusivity: Coulibaly looking for resources and donors as well as financial need of international students. Baez will assist.

B. Long term holistic training material for senators: Can include a letter to the next senator "Dear New Senator..." Skornik will find out what is in the Leanne's handbook. Template will be created for Senators to fill out. Skornik will arrange with Attorney General to assign to Senators.

C. Clean the Associated Students Office: USU Facilities can be contacted regarding broken items. A special meeting can be created for the basic clean-up needs. Art projects are available through the Oasis. Also, the art department is available to commission art. Baez and Skornik will work on this.

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS

- A. AS Suggestion Box
- B. Campus Safety Resource Fair: to be re-referred to UA
- C. The DACA taskforce

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Skornik will not be at next week's meeting
Everyone should attend the upcoming meetings/events

X. ROLL CALL:

All Senators present

XII. ADJOURNMENT: 5:46pm